AOA. For info/nec action please.

Regards
Engineer. Ashfaq Maitla, SI(M), PE, MIE (Fak)

Registrar

NUST

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY
OF SCIENCES & TECHROLOGY

From: Rashid Ali <rashidali@hec.gov.pk>

Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 3:22 Piv
Cc: Awais Ahmad <awahmad@hec.gov.pk>: Zahra islaim <zaislam@hec.gov.pk>; Rabeel Bhatti

<rabeel@hec.gov.pk>; Sidra Wazir <sidwazir@hec.gov.pk>; Muhammad Shahzeb Zafar
<szsial@hec.gov.pk>; Syed Ali Roshan <saroshan@hec.gov.pk>; Dr. Abdul Qayoom

<ahmanzoor@hcc.gov.pk>
Subject: Unified Electronic Admission Systein for {orsizn Students
Importance: High

Respected All,

Agsalom o Alailium|

Referring the enclosed communique frein Ministry of Foreign Affairs, it is apprised that the
Ministry of Higher Education and Scienii ic Reseatis uf the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan has
launched the unified e-admission syst=:n far foreiza students to study in Jordan for the
academic year 2024-2025. The application Uikis ave as follows:

e https://studyinjordan.jo/isaapp/ISALcginAR.aspx (Arabic)
e https://studyinjordan.jo/isaapp/ISALoginEl.aspx (English)

You are requested to kindly share the information among student body and faculty members
for their information. T Sa B '
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